Re: Final Audit of Record - Re: SOMACommunityServiceEvaluationForm_S._Lewis.pdf

Roxanne Lerner <roxanne@themindfulnesscenter.org>
Fri 3/9/2018 7:18 AM

To: Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com>
Cc: Aurora Hutchinson <aurora@themindfulnesscenter.org>

Thank you!

Roxanne Lerner
Development Director
The Mindfulness Center
4963 Elm Street, Suite 100
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-986-1090

www. TheMindfulnessCenter.org

The Mindfulness Center is a tax-exempt, non-profit organization,
devoted to promoting optimal health and well-being.

On Thu, Mar 8, 2018 at 8:28 PM, Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com> wrote:
Thanks much Roxanne.

Stephanie Lewis is fine

My address is
521 Meadow Hall Drive
Rockville, MD 20851

Enjoy the rest of your vacation.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Roxanne Lerner <roxanne@themindfulnesscenter.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 7:33:12 PM

To: Stephanie Lewis

Cc: Aurora Hutchinson

Subject: Re: Final Audit of Record - Re: SOMACommunityServiceEvaluationForm_S._Lewis.pdf

Stephanie, Please send us your name as you would like it to appear on the certificate and your
address. | am on vacation but the team is working on this and will get it out to you this week. Please
include Aurora on your response.

Thank you for your patience! Again, congratulations!
Roxanne

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

On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 10:04 AM, Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com> wrote:
Hi Roxanne. | hope all is well. Any progress on my completion certificate? I'd like to be able to tell
people | have it as | move forward. Thanks!

In peace and gratitude,
Stephanie

https://livewellflow.com

LiveWellFlow — LiveWellFlow

livewellflow.com

Transform your life. Join the LiveWellFlow Community and Get Your Free Tips to Achieving
Work-Personal Life Balance. A 5-part series to help you find more balance in ...

www.facebook.com/livewellflowcoaching

https://www.meetup.com/LiveWellFlow-Meetup-Group/



https://maps.google.com/?q=4963+Elm+Street,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+Bethesda,+MD+20814&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=4963+Elm+Street,+Suite+100+%0D%0A+Bethesda,+MD+20814&entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.themindfulnesscenter.org/
http://www.themindfulnesscenter.org/
http://www.themindfulnesscenter.org/
http://www.themindfulnesscenter.org/
mailto:slewis@livewellflow.com
https://livewellflow.com/
https://livewellflow.com/
http://livewellflow.com/
http://www.facebook.com/livewellflowcoaching
https://www.meetup.com/LiveWellFlow-Meetup-Group/
https://www.meetup.com/LiveWellFlow-Meetup-Group/
https://www.meetup.com/LiveWellFlow-Meetup-Group/

LiveWellFlow Meetup Group
(Rockville, MD) | Meetup

www.meetup.com

Happy New Year! This is a meetup to support
anyone who desires a healthier, more balanced life
so they can live well and flow. We will hold
workshops and gatherings ...

https://www.linkedin.com/in/serlewis

https://www.pinterest.com/livewellflow/pins/

From: Aurora Hutchinson <aurora@themindfulnesscenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:59:34 AM

To: Stephanie Lewis

Cc: roxanne@themindfulnesscenter.org

Subject: Final Audit of Record - Re: SOMACommunityServiceEvaluationForm_S._Lewis.pdf

Hi Stephanie,

Thanks so much! Congratulations! Now that we have all of your Community Service Evaluation
Forms, we are in the process of a final audit of your record. Typically, this process is completed
within a week of receipt of your final paperwork. Roxanne will be in touch with you about your
completion certificate! I'm super excited for you!

All the best,
Aurora

Aurora Hutchinson

Mindfulness Programs Director

The Mindfulness Center

4963 Elm Street, Suite 100

Bethesda, MD 20814

301-986-1090

www.themindfulnesscenter.org

The Mindfulness Center is a tax-exempt, non-profit organization, devoted to promoting optimal
health and well-being.

On Feb 12, 2018, at 3:54 PM, Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com> wrote:

Aurora, | know you get a ton of emails. | also sent you an evaluation form last week
related to my work for you on the bar exam prep project. That takes care of the
balance of my 20 hours. Let me know if | should resend. Thanks!

In peace and gratitude,
Stephanie
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From: Stephanie Lewis

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:43:58 PM
To: aurora@themindfulnesscenter.org

Cc: roxanne@themindfulnesscenter.org

Subject: Fw: SOMACommunityServiceEvaluationForm_S._Lewis.pdf

Aurora, here is Judith's evaluation form for my hours leading meditation group at The
Artists and Makers Studios in Rockville, MD. If you need it to be sent in an email
directly from her let me know. She was away from the office and sent this to me by her

phone. Thanks!

https://livewellflow.com

www.facebook.com/livewellflowcoaching
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From: Judith HeartSong <judithheartsong@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Stephanie Lewis

Subject: SOMACommunityServiceEvaluationForm_S. Lewis.pdf

Thank you!!!

Judith Olivia HeartSong
Founder and Executive Director
Artists & Makers Studios 1 and 2
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11810 Parklawn Drive and
12276/12280 Wilkins Avenue
Rockville, Maryland 20852
240-481-5034
ArtistsAndMakersStudios.com
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